Public Document Pack

AGENDA
LEISURE AND COMMUNITY SCRUTINY PANEL
Date:

Tuesday, 7 June 2022

Time:

6.00 pm

Venue:

Collingwood Room - Civic Offices

Members:
Councillor

D G Foot (Chairman)

Councillor

Mrs L E Clubley (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors

Mrs S M Bayford
R Bird
M J Ford, JP
Mrs K K Trott
Miss T G Harper

Deputies:

Ms C Bainbridge
Mrs P M Bryant

Page 1

1.

Apologies for Absence

2.

Minutes (Pages 5 - 8)
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the Leisure and Community Scrutiny
Panel meeting held on the 11 January 2022.

3.

Chairman's Announcements

4.

Declarations of Interest and Disclosures of Advice or Directions
To receive and declarations of interest from Members in accordance with the
Standing Orders and the Council’s Code of Conduct and disclosures of advice or
directions received from Group Leaders or Political Groups, in accordance with the
Council’s Constitution.

5.

Deputations
To receive any deputations of which notice has been lodged.

6.

Leisure and Community Portfolio Overview (Pages 9 - 10)
To receive a presentation from the Executive Member for Leisure and Community
providing an overview of the Leisure and Community Portfolio.

7.

Executive Business (Pages 11 - 12)
To consider any items of business dealt with by the Executive since the last meeting
of the Panel, that falls under the remit of Leisure and Community Portfolio. This will
include any decisions taken by individual Members during the same time period.

8.

(1)

Community Fund Application - Dinky Tinkers (Pages 13 - 16)

(2)

The Queen's Platinum Jubilee Proposals (Pages 17 - 18)

(3)

Grant Money for Carbon Reduction Initiatives at Community Centres
(Pages 19 - 20)

(4)

Community Fund Application - Funtley Village Society (Pages 21 - 22)

Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel Priorities
To provide an opportunity for Members to consider the Scrutiny Panel priorities for
Leisure and Community.

P GRIMWOOD
Chief Executive Officer

Page 2

Civic Offices
www.fareham.gov.uk
27 May 2022

For further information please contact:
Democratic Services, Civic Offices, Fareham, PO16 7AZ
Tel:01329 236100
democraticservices@fareham.gov.uk

Page 3

Agenda Item 2
Public Document Pack

Minutes of the
Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel
(to be confirmed at the next meeting)
Date:

Tuesday, 11 January 2022

Venue:

Council Chamber - Civic Offices

PRESENT:
Councillor

Mrs C L A Hockley (Chairman)

Councillor

Mrs L E Clubley (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors:

Mrs S M Bayford, M J Ford, JP, Mrs K K Trott and
Miss T G Harper

Also
Present:

Page 5
1

Leisure and Community
Scrutiny Panel

1.

11 January 2022

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
No apologies of absence were received at the meeting.

2.

MINUTES
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel
meeting held on the 18 October 2021 be signed and confirmed as a correct
record.

3.

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS
There were no announcements made by the Chairman.

4.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURES OF ADVICE OR
DIRECTIONS
There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting.

5.

DEPUTATIONS
There were no deputations made at this meeting.

6.

ONE COMMUNITY
The Chairman welcomed Hayley Hamlett, Fareham One Community Manager
and Debra Clothier, One Community Chief Executive, who had been invited by
the Panel following a scoping report which had been agreed by Members.
The presentation allowed the Panel to scrutinise the services provided by One
Community across the Borough and to provide details how the funds received
from Fareham Borough Council as part of the Service Level Agreement (SLA)
have been utilized to benefit the Borough’s voluntary and community groups
and organisations.
The presentation, which is appended to these Minutes, provided a
comprehensive overview of the One Community services. The Panel agreed
that the objectives set out in the scoping report had been answered and
thanked One Community for an excellent presentation.
The Chairman commented on the outstanding work that has been carried out
by volunteers and charities, including One Community, during the Covid-19
pandemic. It has been an incredibly challenging time, but the spirit of Fareham
residents has been remarkable.
RESOLVED that the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel note the contents
of the presentation.

Page 6
2

Leisure and Community
Scrutiny Panel

7.

11 January 2022

Y-SERVICES
The Panel received a report by Y-Services providing answers to questions set
out in the scoping report agreed by Members at the 29 September 2021
Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel meeting.
At the agreement of the Chairman Y-Services were not required attend the
meeting in person, as they had recently attended a Panel meeting in March
2021. A report, set out as Appendix A was instead prepared by Y-Services for
Members of the Panel.
Members asked that it be noted that Y-Services also attend the One
Community shop within the Fareham Shopping Centre weekly. This
information had not been included within the Y-Services report.
RESOLVED that the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel note the contents
of the Y-Services report at Appendix A.

8.

EXECUTIVE BUSINESS
(1)

Review and Community Buildings

No comments were received.
(2)

Community Fund Application - 1st Warsash Sea Scout

No comments were received.
(3)

The Falklands 40th Anniversary Proposals

No comments were received.
9.

LEISURE AND COMMUNITY SCRUTINY PANEL PRIORITIES
The Chairman invited Members of the Panel to consider the Leisure and
Community Scrutiny Priorities.
RESOLVED that the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel considered the
Leisure and Community Scrutiny Priorities.
(The meeting started at 6.00 pm
and ended at 7.07 pm).

Page 7
3

Agenda Item 6

Presentation to
Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel
Date:

07 June 2022

Report of:

Director of Leisure and Community

Subject:

LESIURE AND COMMUNITY PORTFOLIO OVERVIEW

SUMMARY
The Leisure and Community Portfolio covers a range of services from developing new Play
Areas across the Borough, to overseeing the creation of new entertainment venue Fareham
Live. This presentation will provide an overview to Members of the Leisure and Community
Scrutiny Panel on all the areas of responsibility of the Executive Member for Leisure and
Community. These same responsibilities are the remit of the Panel and form the topics which
will be brought before the Panel within the 2022/23 municipal year as agenda items.
The presentation will also outline the purpose of the Scrutiny Panel and provide details on the
Corporate Priorities for Leisure and Community.

RECOMMENDATION
It is RECOMMENDED that Members note the contents of the presentation.

Page 9

Agenda Item 7

Report to
Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel
Date:

07 June 2022

Report of:

Director of Leisure and Community

Subject:

EXECUTIVE BUSINESS

.
SUMMARY
One of the key functions of this Scrutiny Panel is to hold the Executive Portfolio Holder and
Senior Officers to account in the delivery of the service and the Improvement Actions identified
in the Council’s Corporate Priorities and Corporate Vision.
Members are therefore invited to consider the items of business which fall under the remit of
the Leisure and Community portfolio and have been dealt with by the Executive since the last
meeting of the Panel. This also includes any decisions taken by individual Executive Members.
The relevant notices for decisions taken are attached for consideration.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that Members consider the items of Business discharged by the Executive
since the last meeting of the Panel and make any comments or raise any questions for
clarification.

Page 11

Agenda Item 7(1)

FAREHAM
BOROUGH COUNCIL
2021/22
Decision No.
2348

Record of Decision by Executive Portfolio for
Leisure and Community
Wednesday, 9 February 2022
Portfolio:

Leisure and Community

Subject:

Community Funding Application - Dinky Tinkers

Report of:

Director of Leisure and Community

Corporate Priority:

Leisure Opportunities for Health and Fun

Purpose:
This report presents an application for funding under the Council’s Community Funding
Programme.
An application for Community Funding has been received from Dinky Tinkers for £2,880.67
towards the set-up of their child and toddler group at Broadlaw Walk, Fareham.
Dinky Tinkers is a newly established, constituted community group that plans to run 2 times
per week from the Broadlaw Walk Community Space. They have provisionally secured the
hall availability from SEHCO, who manage the facility. The group is aimed at 0-4yr olds and
their parents/carers and will begin with “Stay & Play” sessions with the vision of expanding
into other sessions such as Rhythm and Rhyme over time. They aim to be inclusive and
bring families of the community together.
Previously another mother and toddler group, Little Terrors, operated from this venue. Little
Terrors received Community Funding of £4,394 from the Council in 2018 and ran
successfully attracting 10 families until the onset of the Covid-19 restrictions. Although the
group had no finances to pass on to Dinky Tinkers by the time they closed in 2021, they
have donated £2,107 worth of equipment.
Dinky Tinkers is requesting funding towards the costs of the hall hire for 6 months to enable
them to get established, public liability insurance, promotional materials, 6 months of food,
polo shirts for volunteers, additional play items and health and safety equipment. The total
cost of this has been determined to be £2,880.67.
As a newly formed community group, Dinky Tinkers does not have their own funds to
contribute towards the project. However, they have successfully applied to the Partnership
Fund who have awarded them £500. They plan to charge £3.50 per child to attend, with this
being reduced to 50p per additional child from the same family. The group will be entirely
sustainable if the previous popularity of 10 families attending is achieved.
Both Ward Councillors, Councillor Fazackarley and Councillor Gregory, are fully supportive
of this application and have commented on the need for such a provision in this area.

Page 13

Options Considered:
The Executive Member for Leisure and Community considered the contents of the report.

Decision:
RESOLVED that:
a) the application for £2,880.67 from Fareham Borough Council’s Community Fund
submitted by Dinky Tinkers, towards the set-up of their child and toddler group at
Broadlaw Walk, Fareham, be approved; and
b) the award is subject to the condition that the Dinky Tinkers group is widely publicised
across the Fareham South area.

Reason:
This application meets the Community Fund criteria for financial support for community
capital projects.

Confirmed as a true record:

Councillor Mrs S Walker (Executive Member for Leisure and Community)
Wednesday, 9 February 2022

Page 14

Page 15

Agenda Item 7(2)

FAREHAM
BOROUGH COUNCIL
2021/22
Decision No.
2334

Record of Decision by Executive
Monday, 10 January 2022
Portfolio

Leisure and Community

Subject:

The Queen’s Platinum Jubilee Proposals

Report of:

Director of Leisure and Community

Corporate Priority:

Leisure opportunities for health and fun; Protect and
enhance the environment

Purpose:
To outline proposals to commemorate The Queen’s Platinum Jubilee.
In 2022 Her Majesty The Queen will become the first British Monarch to celebrate a
Platinum Jubilee, seventy years of service, having acceded to the throne on the 06
February 1952 when she was just 25 years old.
The Queen became the longest-reigning British monarch on 09 September 2015
when she surpassed the reign of her great-great-grandmother Queen Victoria. On
06 February 2017 she became the first British monarch to celebrate a Sapphire
Jubilee, commemorating 65 years on the throne.
As with The Queen’s Golden and Diamond Jubilees, the first week in June has been
chosen for the celebratory weekend. To mark this occasion, an extended four-day
Bank Holiday weekend from Thursday 02 June to Sunday 05 June 2022, has been
confirmed to provide communities and people throughout the UK to come together to
celebrate the historic milestone.
To commemorate the significant anniversary, there is an opportunity to provide a
series of community events and activities within the Borough to mark the occasion as
the Council has done in the past for the Queen’s Silver, Golden and Diamond
Jubilees.

Options Considered:
As recommendation.

Page 17

Decision:
RESOLVED that the Executive agrees:
(a) the formal naming of the public open space at Daedalus as ‘Queen Elizabeth
II Platinum Jubilee Park’ in commemoration of The Queen’s Platinum Jubilee;
(b) a tree planting scheme to commemorate The Queen’s Platinum Jubilee at
Abbey Meadows, Titchfield;

(c) permission for officers to formally approach English Heritage to request that a
beacon lighting ceremony is hosted at Portchester Castle;

(d) that the Council promotes the Big Jubilee Lunch; and

(e) expenditure of £11,500 to fund the commemorative events and activities.

Reason:
To provide a series of community events and activities within the Borough to
commemorate The Queen’s Platinum Jubilee.

Confirmed as a true record:
Councillor SDT Woodward (Executive Leader)

Monday, 10 January 2022

Page 18

Agenda Item 7(3)

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

2022/23
Decision No.
2362

Record of Decision by Executive
Monday, 16 May 2022
Portfolio

Leisure and Community

Subject:

Grant Money for Carbon Reduction Initiatives at
Community Centres

Report of:

Director of Leisure and Community

Corporate Priority:

Leisure opportunities for health and fun; Protect and
enhance the environment

Purpose:
This report presents a proposal to fund up to £30,000 of carbon reduction measures
across the Council’s 10 community centres, the majority of which would be by
utilising the remaining £26,750 previously ringfenced for the COVID-19 Special
Grants Programme.
The Council has made a commitment to becoming carbon neutral in its operations by
2030.
2019/20 is used as the baseline year for measuring our carbon footprint and the
Council’s total emissions of greenhouse gases that year were equivalent to 3,661
tonnes of carbon dioxide. Of those, 219 tonnes were from our 10 community
centres.
Any significant carbon reduction measures would require external funding. However,
there is an opportunity to fund £30,000 worth of appropriate smaller measures e.g.
radiator reflectors, LED lightbulbs and carbon literacy training.
The improvements would be funded via the remaining £26,750 previously ringfenced
for the COVID-19 Special Grants Programme. An additional £3,250 would round the
fund up to £30,000 in total.
Options Considered:
Councillor S D Martin declared a personal interest in this item as he is a Council
appointed representative on the Management Committee of Priory Park Community
Association.
Councillor Mrs S M Walker declared a personal interest in this item as she is a
Council appointed representative on Portchester Community Centre Ltd.
Page 19

Councillor Miss J Bull declared a personal interest in this item as she is a Trustee of
Whiteley Community Association, a Council appointed Trustee at Burridge
Community Association and a Council appointed representative on the Louisa
Seymour Charity Management Committee.
Councillor I J Bastable declared a personal interest in this item as he is a Council
appointed representative on the Management Committee of Priory Park Community
Association.
As recommendation.
Decision:

RESOLVED that the Executive:

(a) approves the establishment of a £30,000 community centre carbon reduction
fund;
(b) agrees that the remaining £26,750 previously ringfenced for the COVID-19
Special Grants Programme be used to help fund the programme; and
(c) agrees that awards of funding to Community Centres under this scheme be
made by the Director of Leisure and Community following consultation with
the Executive Member for Leisure and Community.
Reason:
To help reduce the Council’s carbon footprint whilst also encouraging wider carbon
emissions across the Borough.
Confirmed as a true record:
Councillor S D Martin (Deputy Executive Leader)

Monday, 16 May 2022

Page 20

Agenda Item 7(4)

FAREHAM
BOROUGH COUNCIL
2022/23
Decision No.
2367

Record of Decision by Executive Portfolio for
Leisure and Community
Tuesday, 24 May 2022
Portfolio

Leisure & Community

Subject:

Community Fund Application - Funtley Village Society

Report of:

Director of Leisure and Community

Corporate Priority:

Leisure Opportunities for Health and Fun

Purpose:
This report presents an application for funding under the Council’s Community
Funding Programme.
An application for Community Funding has been received from Funtley Village
Society for £2,056.05 from the Community Fund towards additional equipment to
enable this year’s Funtley Village Fete to be run effectively.
After a gap of 40 years, the Funtley Village Fete was reintroduced in 2018 and was
very well received by the local community, providing a range of children’s activities
and traditional village competitions. The Funtley Village Society plan to make this
year’s Fete even bigger and more engaging, with an extended arena area and
capacity for even greater participation by the local children. They anticipate between
1,000 and 2,000 attendees to the event.
Funtley Village Society, who run the event, are requesting additional gazebos,
games equipment, fencing, speakers and blackboards to add to the experience and
effective running of the event. They work closely with the Warsash Festival
Committee to share and store equipment and have a mutual agreement with
Warsash that each organisation can borrow the other’s equipment when not in use,
thereby spreading the benefit to a greater number of residents.
Funtley Village Society are holding this year’s event on Funtley Recreation Ground
on Sunday 26th June and have completed a ‘Hire of Open Space’ request for this
purpose.
Funtley Village Society have successfully applied for a £1,000 grant from Hampshire
County Council, which will be used to pay for the required insurance, licenses and
marketing. The group is requesting £2,056.05 from the Council’s Community Fund
to cover the cost of the equipment.

Page 21

At the end of January 2022, the organisation listed £4,455.59 in their accounts. Any
income they receive from the event is intended to contribute to the funding of
community information boards in the village, to remind residents of Funtley’s history
and unique character.
Both Ward Councillors, Councillor Mrs Bryant and Councillor Mrs Clubley, are in
support of this application.

Options Considered:
That the Executive Member for Leisure and Community considered the contents of the
report.

Decision:
RESOLVED that the application be approved.

Reason:
This application meets the Community Fund criteria for financial support for community
capital projects.

Confirmed as a true record:

Councillor Mrs S Walker (Executive Member for Leisure and Community)
Tuesday, 24 May 2022

Page 22

